UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

OFFICE OF
THE SECRETARY

July 11, 2016

Allen Dickerson, Esq.

Legal Director

Center for Competitive Politics
124 S. West Street, Suite 201
Alexandria, VA 22314

Re: Request for Oral Presentation in SR-FINRA-2015-056

Dear Mr. Dickerson:

In your letter filed with the Commission on April 21, 2016 regarding SR-FINRA-2015-
056, you requested that the Commission allow you to deliver an oral presentation in this
proceeding. The Commission has considered your request and directed me to advise you that it
has determined to not provide for an oral presentation. The Commission does not believe that its
determination of any issues relevant to its approval or disapproval would be facilitated by the
opportunity for an oral presentation of views.

Sincerely,

T Wt

Robert W. Errett
Deputy Secretary



